
Administrative Offices 
4600 So. Weber River Drive 

Riverdale, Utah  84405 

 
 
 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Riverdale City Planning Commission held Tuesday, 
February 10, 2009 at 6:39 p.m. at the Riverdale Civic Center, 4600 South Weber Drive.      
 
Members Present: Allen Miller, Chairman 

Brent Ellis, Commissioner 
David Gailey, Commissioner 
Blair Jones, Commissioner 
Braden Mitchell, Commissioner 
Norm Searle, Commissioner 
Bart Stevens, Commissioner 

 
Others Present: Randy Daily, Community Development Director; and Marilyn Banasky, 

City Recorder 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Miller welcomed everyone present and noted that all Planning Commission 
members were present.   

 
2. APPROVAL OF JANUARY 13, 2009 PREPLANNING AND REGULAR SESSION 

MINUTES. 
 

Motion:  Commissioner Searle moved to approve the January 13, 2009 Preplanning and 
Regular session minutes and waive the reading.  Commissioner Ellis seconded 
the motion. 

Call the Question: 
The motion passed unanimously. 

 
3. DISCUSSION AND REVIEW OF INFILL LOT ORDINANCE. 

Randy Daily reported that when this item was discussed in the Preplanning session there 
were some suggested changes.  They are as follows: 1) add language to Section 5 that refers 
to the Planning Commission; 2) add Section 8 to state that development must comply with 
all appropriate city codes; and 3) add Section 9 to discusses the concept of owner occupied 
or an agreement for a caretaker of the property.  He reported that he would  make the 
changes and bring it back at the next meeting for Planning Commission approval and setting 
of a public hearing.  Commissioner Searle stated that during the combined meeting with the 
City Council and the Planning Commission, the phrase “upgrade and improve existing 
areas” was brought up and the wording in this ordinance is “compatible with and 
complimentary”.  He wants to ensure that the wording in the new ordinance accomplishes 
the same objective.  Mr. Daily replied that he will add language to require that the 
development is not only compatible with but improves and upgrades the overall appearance 
of the area.  Commissioner Searle stated that Item A1 outlines standards for the Planning 
Commission to determine compatibility with the area and wondered if additional standards 



could be added such as: value of surrounding dwellings and condition or type of existing 
structures.  He stated that the current language is too vague to determine if the dwelling 
would be compatible with or improving the surrounding area.  Mr. Daily replied that each 
developer of infill property must enter into a developer agreement where those items could 
be addressed. 

 
4. UPDATE ON R-2 TO R-1-8 REZONE. 

Randy Daily discussed the rezone map and reported that the areas in blue are currently zoned 
R-2 and are being proposed to be rezoned to R-1-8.  He stated that if the Planning 
Commission feels that the rezone areas on the map are sufficient, then he will proceed with 
notification and have the public hearing.  Commissioner Ellis inquired if there were any 
legal duplexes in the blue areas.  Mr. Daily replied that they have checked the City’s records 
and there is nothing on record indicating that individuals are paying utility fees for a two-
family dwelling.  Commissioner Jones inquired as to how much opposition the rezone may 
bring.  Mr. Daily replied that all affected homeowners will get a mailed notification of the 
public hearing and that it would be hard to guess.  He stated that he thinks the majority will 
be fine with it but that some homeowners could want to put in a basement apartment in the 
future and that this rezone would take away that opportunity.  He reported that they need to 
do what is best for the overall population of the City and that he thinks the best interest of 
the City is to remove these areas out of an R-2 zone and into an R-1-8 zone.  He stated that 
when they begin the rezone process for areas of the City where there are current duplexes, 
they will be allowed to remain once the area is rezoned.   

 
Chairman Miller asked for consensus to proceed with the map and the process of 
setting a public hearing to rezone the designated areas from R-2 to R-1-8.  Consensus 
was reached. 

 
Commissioner Stevens left the meeting at 6:54 p.m. 
 
5. DISCRETIONARY BUSINESS. 

Commissioner Gailey inquired if they would receive any training on the new computers 
they received tonight.  Mr. Daily replied that any Planning Commissioner could come over 
to the Civic Center and either Lynn Fortie or Marilyn Banasky could help them.  Chairman 
Miller inquired if the Planning Commissioners could get computer bags.  Mr. Daily stated 
that he will look into that. 

 
6. ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business to come before the Planning Commission, Commissioner 
Mitchell moved to adjourn the meeting.  Commissioner Gailey seconded the motion. The motion 
passed unanimously.  The meeting was adjourned at 6:58 pm. 
 
 
Attest: Approved: March 3, 2009 
 
___________________________________ _________________________________ 
Marilyn Banasky, City Recorder Allen Miller, Chair  
 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 2 February 10, 2009 


